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MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENT OF ART EAST LANSING * MICHIGAN - 48824

June 26, 1978

Migs Virginie R. Grace

American School of Classical Studies
54 Souidias Street

Athens 140

Greece

Dear Miss Grace;

I em writing with much embarrassment, realizing that I have neglected for
nearly a full year to thank you for reading the amphora stamps from Centuri-
pe which Prof. Myers delivered to you last summer.

The reason for my sloth is that I haven't until now gone back to the project.
I hope, however, to be able to attend to it between now and Christmas, and
I will, of course, share my results with you.

Generally, I see that your dates are lower than I expected; but then my evidence
is very poor and based mainly on the shapes of unglazed plates and unguentaria.
It alsc seemg to be a chronic habit of mine to date things too high, trusting
too much in A.D. Trendall's Sicilian red-figure chronology perhaps.

At any rate, please accept my much belated thanks and apologies. I also thank
Maria Petropoulakou and Andreas Dimoulinig. It should be less than a year until
I em in touch again.

Yours very sincerely,
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American School of Clescsical Studies
54 Swediss Street, Athens 140, Greece

July 2, 1977

Lear Professor Deussen:

Mr, YMyers did bring the casts of the stamps on your Rhodian agphoras
from “enturipe, and they have made it possible for us to correct and supplement
the readings, though not quite all of the stamps have even now been read,
The readinga were made by Haria Petropoulakou; I have checked them enough, I
think, and so probably has Andreas Dimoulinis. Tha typed comments to the right
are mine, In these, if references are not familiar to you, see the bibliography,

{in my comment on
ppe 287=8, in the Delos volume oite uRdxx your no. II, chapter 14 by VG and M,
Petropoulekou, The information in this lengthy, indexed, chapter stands on the
more recent

whole, except for cortaiqﬂrevisionn in 3rd century chronology, on which see
Ath Mitth, 1974, pp.193-200,

I do see that the dates assigned to the amphoras by us here do not corres=-
pond well with what you ,report on the rest of the pottery in these tombs, Were
there perhaps later burials in the tombs? Can the losal pottery chronology be
reconsidered? On what is it really hased? 1s there a possibility of confusion
in the tomb groups? DBecause I think the emphora dates are right,

@ will be much interested to sse what you mpke of this, gnd please be surs

when you publish to send us at least xeroxes of the printed text on these tombs,

with a xerox also of the title page of the book,

Yours sincerely,

Virginia F, Grace
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The Ehodian potter AATOKPATHZ who
used round stamps whth rose in the center
worked from the late 3rd to the early 2nd
century B.C. and was one of the most pro-
ductive of Rhe potters, anyhow of his
period. (Output of =ome later omes is
much greater.) On this AAMOKPATHZ, se=
my note in Pergamon XI, Y, p.175 under
no.2 (wrilten but not pkoofread by V&),

The Rhodiaen eponym IZYITIAXOZ 3is dat-
able in the second decade of the 2nd ¢,
B.C. Date besed on a combination of con=
texts, name connections, and the presence
of an early secondary stemp on some handl
es naming this ep. See

X 10!‘. ATChQ de
Delos (hereinafter EAD) 27, p, 295,not;§.
(The fabricant EFMSN - this one -
fits, as far as known.)

This Rhodian ep. IEPGN (there was a
later one, on whom ses EAD 27, p,305 un-
der E 15) this earlier one is dateble
close to 200 B.C. Cf. Tarsus I, pp.144-5
under no. 71; and further information
confirms, contoxts gnd name=connections,

APIZTOKPATHZ who uses ssterisks seem
to be the same man whose name appears on
small-sized handles (from fractional jars)
without device. I have tentatively dated
him 208-196 B.C., see Ath.Mitth, 1974,p.
199; the article explains the basis of

this most recent dating.
ZS[}R';\'O‘) The Rhodian eponym APIITAKOZ
is datable in the second half,
probably third quarter, of the 2nd cent,
B.C. Cf, Nessana I, p,116, dnder no.7,
The fabricant is likely to have been
TIMOZENOZ, but I can't read it either,
His date goes with that of APIZTAKOZ,
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(2. VI1.77 cont.)

On Rhodisn eponyms lIAYZANIAZ, see
EAD 27, pp.304=5 under E 12, This is
“the third, like E 12, Second quarter
of 2nd cent,B.C.

This fabricantagégggéKgémes 2

other eponyms of this period on kmown
jars. GSee also the following here,
~See comment on the name, Nil3son,p.84.

This is the second Rh. ep, AlEZ=
TPATOZ, mentioned BAD 27, p.291. Datadb
le late in the mmExm first quarter of
the 2nd cent. B.U. The earliasst ep,
80 fer known to date a jar of
ONAZIOIKOZ,

P \Fs s
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See under V above,



American School of Classical Studies
54 Swedies Street, Athens 140, Greece

June 11, 1977
Professor Paul W, Deussen
Depertment of Art
uMichigan State University
East lansing, Michigan, 48824, U.S.A.
Dear Professor Deussen:

Thank you for your letter of Jume 3, adorned with Pueblo Art stemps.

Hers we are specially interested in whole Rhodian amphoras, or necks, etc.,
which give us joined pairs of eponym and fabricant types, and I am glad

to give information on dates otherwise available, in exchange for such date
as you can provide.

In this case, we have possibly all of your jars already on file, taken
fi-st from Gontilils Syracuse xmim publication, in which he includes uiao what
peirs he could round up from other places; and we have entries also from the
Not. Scav. 1947, It will help a great deal to have the casts, from which we
may well be able to mke specific identifications that will restore your
"$1legibles”. Mr. Myers has been sighted, but had to go immediately to an
jsland, so I hope to catch him when he gets back. I would much ldke to have
photographs, not of the accompanying pottery (which would not help me to date
the jgrs, as I am not familiar with it) but of the jars themselves and of their
stamps, I gether you do not have such photos, but perhaps we could get some?

Anyhow, after ®r, llyers has done what he can for me, I will lef you know

what the dates of the jers seem to be.

Yours sincerely,

Virginie K. Grace
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MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

DEPARTMENT OF ART EAST LANSING * MICHIGAN - 48824

June 3, 1977

Migg Virginia Grace

The American School in Athens
54 Souidias Street

Athens 140

Greece

Dear Migs Grace:

For some time I have been working on the publication of the Hellenistic and
Roman cemeteries of ancient Centuripe in central Sicily. Except for a few of
the ca. 450 tombs, the grave contents are very modest. The shapes of the pot-
tery (rather ordinary lemps, unguentaria, skyphoi and plates) give me only a
general indication of the graves' dates, but the paucity of coins makes it
most difficult for me to arrive at an accurate cheonology.

Some Rhodian amphora stemps, fortunately, promise to help me out. Particularly
one group of gix tombs, excavated by G. Libertini in 1942 but insufficiently
published (NotScav 1947, 259=311), may provide useful clues for the understand-
ing of an ill=equipped and sometimes disturbed series of burials.

Now I wonder if I may call on your unparalleled knowledge to assist me? My
friend end colleague Prof. Wilson Myers is about to leave for Athens on his
aerial photography mission. He is willing to take along and present to you
casts of six pairs of emphora stamps which trouble me., To you, on the other
hend, these stamps will be no problem; end if we are lucky, one or the other
of them may add to your inventory.

Needless to say, I1'd be most grateful if you could confirm my reading of the
stemps and, ideally, sharpen my dating of the tomb groups. 1'd be glad, of
course, to list the complete inventories of the tomb groups (and also send
photographs), if you desire.

\\
The following are the six amphorae in question: % :
I. Tomb 8 (1942), inv. no. 50085 Ny v ,
00 1) EM _ _ _ __ _ioY . _ ~ \ \
2) AAMOK _ . _ (v/,\(x/.g,o,:{/afi‘x.;{j ?) t \ 2 Oy

\ \o
The pottery contents of the tomb look like lst or 2nd quarter III B.C.

I1I. Tomb 22 (1942), inv, no. 50086
00 1) &m =symmaxey (2)
AFPTA[Mi] T OY
2) £EFPIM A NOE

Earliest pottery in this tomb: 1lst quarter III; other things reach down
to 3rd quarter, however.
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II1. Tomb 34 (1942; inv. noe 50087
4 1) Eni IEPNANOCE
MANAMOY
2 8 , .
)Q_aAmz TOIKPATEY X :X\

Mid=III pottery on the whole.

IV. Tomb 45 (1942); inv. no. 50088
0 1) ———TiA - -
2) illegible
Mid-III, for the most parit, but one eerly plate (lst quarter III).

V. Tomb 50 (1942); inv. noe 50089
OO0 1) Eni nAYs. A
v NI1A
v

2QYonAx eIl KoY
No other tomb gifts preserved.

Vi. Tomb 52 (1942); inve no. 50090

1) illegible N i S o s 2
g ) /24 Tay(f_ug AM/{QL/*O&&OL) )
APTAMITiOY
2) ONVAS IO KoY

Campana C plate in tomb; ergo II B.C.?

The casts need not be returned to me. I can retrieve them eventually in
Athens.

Again, many thanks for your help.
Sincerely,

! h j
(e €40 L')Sffé«:cszid Ce~—r1

Paul W. Deussen
Aggoc. Profe. of Art
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FOGG ART MUSEUM . HARVARD UNIVERSITY
CAMBRIDGE 38, MASSACHUSETTS

December 16, 1955

Miss Virginia Grace

American School of Classical Studies
59 Souidias Street

Athens, Greece

Dear Virginia:

You probably have this: but in any
caseo e

Rhodian emphora handles with stamps from

tombs of Centurippe NS 1947 (1948) 298,
nose 1=8o

With all good wishes for a lMerry
Christmas. Looking forward to seeing
you next year.

Sincerely yours,

George M. A, Hanfmann

GMAH:mje



